Resource Center - #

SERVPRO® %

May 14, 2018 Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
Best New Items! Have a little fun, try
Business Something alittle different, get your
%ﬁm word out in a new way.

Baseball Schedule Magnets
Any MLB Team
100 @ $0.74/each
500 @ $0.71/each
Setup Charge FREE Tiny Tissue Box

30 tissues per box
o 150 @ $0.99/each
s Setup Charge $30.00

Flexible Van-Shaped Magnets Pop Sockets — Full-Color Imprint
Approximately 4 inches wide 100 @ $5.85/each

150 @ $0.75/each £ "7 setup Charge $65.00

Setup Charge $30.00 ;

Steel Bottle
17 oz.
25 @ $8.99/each
Setup Charge $30.00

\ A Screen Cleaner Spray Full-Color Stadium
Y 150 @ $0.89/each Cups
: Z% Setup Charge $30.00 Plastic — 16 oz.

- 500 @ $0.61/each

Full-Color Plastic Bag
9II X 13’!
500 @ $1.37/each
Setup Charge FREE

Door Hangers Sweatbands
Glossy paper stock 25 @ $6.11/each
= 1000 @ $0.16/each Setup Charge FREE
“o00-008.0000 Setup Charge FREE

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are great for
your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website at

BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.



mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com

